



## MEETING SUMMARY

---

**Meeting:** Safety Subcommittee  
**Location:** Helen Sommers Building, Olympia  
**Date:** September 24, 2018

---

### ***DRAFT Discussion Form – Accessing Black Box Data***

*The DRAFT discussion form “Accessing Black Box Data” was reviewed and modified*

- Added reason for knowing operating mode: Provide access to data for research purposes
- Alternative to developing cost-effective tools to access advanced AV data: Ask manufacturers to provide the data – considerations needed for service space, collection, integration and analysis costs.
- Adjusted “just cause” terminology to “serious injuries, fatalities, or significant property damage”

### ***DRAFT Recommendation Form: Educate the Public***

*The DRAFT recommendation form “Educate the Public” was reviewed and modified*

- Added potential materials to communication plan:
  - Definition of terms for a common understanding, utilizing national standards
  - Educate the public on various AV types, such as heavy trucks and busses
- Removed open question re: agency resources to contribute to the effort
- Removed open question re: what fiscal notes agencies would put on this

### ***DRAFT Recommendation Form: Health Impact Assessment***

*The DRAFT recommendation form “Health Impact Assessment” was reviewed and modified*

- No content changes were made, formatting and structure only

### ***Questions for AV Licensing Subcommittee Consideration***

*The DRAFT Questions for the AV Licensing Subcommittee were reviewed and modified*

- No content changes were made, formatting and structure only

**NEXT MEETING:** The next meeting date is scheduled for March 12, 2019.